



Town of Monson

10 Tenney Hill ~ Road PO Box 308 ~ Monson, Maine 04464-0308

Tel: (207) 997-3641 Fax: (207) 997-3785

Town Manager
Report 6/24/21

Town Office/Town Clerk

- Due to how busy the office has been there is not a lot to report other than we are seeing a lot of new vehicles, boats and ATVs being registered.

Public Works

- With help from Chad Davis, Steve was able to get the second floating dock out this past week.
- As a continuing task Steve, probably with help from Jimmy, will be spending time cutting back branches and brush on the sides of roads.
- Steve spent some time, not grading, but trying to get some rocks and major holes out of the gravel roads. Have heard a lot of good feedback.
- Power washing the municipal building will begin this week, which should first look better and show us if we need any repairs/ touch ups anywhere.

Fire Department

| | January | February | March | April | May |
|------------------------|---------|----------|-------|-------|-----|
| Medical | 1 | 4 | 4 | 2 | 7 |
| Snowmobile Accident | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Structure Fire | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Lift Assist | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| Car Accident | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 1 |
| Vehicle Fire | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Tree on line | 0 | 1 | 7 | 0 | 0 |
| Wildfire | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 2 |
| Chimney Fire | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Fire Alarm | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| Monson | 3 | 7 | 11 | 3 | 10 |
| Blanchard | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Elliotsville | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Willimantic | 0 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 1 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |



Town of Monson

10 Tenney Hill ~ Road PO Box 308 ~ Monson, Maine 04464-0308

Tel: (207) 997-3641 Fax: (207) 997-3785

Transfer Station

- January 2021- 9.6 Tons MSW, 19.7 Ton of Demo
 - February 2021- 9.74 Tons MSW, 6.6 Ton of Demo
 - March 2021- 9.84 Tons MSW, 21 Ton of Demo
 - April 2021- 23.74 Tons MSW,
 - May 2021- 23.12 Tons MSW, 63.21 Tons of Demo *** Mitchell St
-
- Work is done on the drive-up ramp to the former recycling trailer, which will be where universal waste will be picked up.

Town Manager

- Have been working on ordinance implementation, which is going great and should not take that long. More discussion on this at the meeting.
- Still working with the donator of the dock, so it can be moved over to the town property. There is a lot of concern around town that it is just being used a private dock on non-private land. I did take a more hardline approach with the person and said if there is not progress by Tuesday that we will be acting.
- Also pushing more now with King Flooring to get the meeting room done, as we are not past the first date, they gave us.
- Everything worked out with the zone map, and it should be done and online by the end of the week.
- Work on the FY21 audit is already underway. We are scheduled for mid-October, which would put a draft audit to us by November.